

Fwd: can you share the latest CBN and minute?

From: "MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)" <kyle.macintyre@ontario.ca>
To: "Jancik, Mike (TBS)" <mike.jancik@ontario.ca>, "Pichelli, Jason (TBS)" <jason.pichelli@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Simone, Nicole (TBS)" <nicole.simone@ontario.ca>, "Nelson, Dane (TBS)" <dane.nelson@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 28 Feb 2017 18:17:38 -0500
Attachments: CBN - Electricity Price Protection Feb 8 final clean.docx (409.6 kB); ATT00001.htm (334 bytes)

Here's the latest CO note

Begin forwarded message:

From: "MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)" <Kyle.MacIntyre@ontario.ca>
Date: February 28, 2017 at 6:12:09 PM EST
To: "Angus, Helen (TBS)" <Helen.Angus@ontario.ca>
Subject: Fwd: can you share the latest CBN and minute?

Here's the latest CBN

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Foster, Robert (CAB)" <Robert.Foster@ontario.ca>
Date: February 28, 2017 at 6:01:20 PM EST
To: "MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)" <Kyle.MacIntyre@ontario.ca>
Subject: Re: can you share the latest CBN and minute?

Here's final

From: MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 5:59 PM
To: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Subject: RE: can you share the latest CBN and minute?

MO is requesting it urgently

From: MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)
Sent: February-28-17 5:58 PM
To: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Subject: can you share the latest CBN and minute?

